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Dear Dr. Crocock, i-’ " - 

Re: ~ Code A 
D.O.B.-i2.03.Ig.B ......................................................................................................................... ii~i~,:~i~i .................................... ’ 

Mr. Chmningham attended the Dolphin Day Hospital for the first time to@y,.~,(although he did 
attend as you know in 1994). He has recently seen Dr. Shaban who suggested that he might 

get a little benefit l~om a lumbar support, although not very much in vievy;of his long-standing 
h,mbar fusion. However Mr. Chmningham felt that Dr. Shaban’s attitude was not very helpful 

and I believe he Cancelled the appointment for the fitting of the support. ~have suggested that 

we reinstate that as he really has nothing to loseand it may give him a little benefit. He WlTfl be 
seen for physiotherapy and we will see if it is possible for him to improve his transfers and 

mobility a little. In addition if":S~"dblik~ he may.!have~e~:;going hypo at night and I see you 
have stopped his Tolbutamide..We ~keep ~ eyegn,~ blood glucose here and I will let 
you know whether it is possa%le for him t0 relax ~idiab~cldiet a little further. 
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I will keep you informed as to hi.q progress. I have made no changes to hi.q medications today. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr. Rachael Ross. 

C.M.O. 

Dolphin Day Hospital- 

,: .. 

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
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Tel: 01705 524611 Fax: 01705 580360 


